

Mary Ellen Beninger

From: Mary Ellen Beninger
Sent: April 18, 2018 7:52 AM
To: Karen Evans; John Bozzo; Neil Brodie; Martine Band
Cc: Tara Brautigam; Alexandra Day; Paul Crawford
Subject: FYI- OEB Media Request -Globe and Mail- OEB and IESO 04 18 2018 745AM
Attachments: OEB Media Request -Globe and Mail- OEB and IESO 04 18 2018 745AM.docx

Good Morning,

Yesterday evening we received an inquiry from the Globe and Mail about the OEB's relationship with IESO. The reporter has written about the IESO previously (article in attached) and has already spoken to the IESO regarding this story. I would assume, given his comments, that the IESO is the focus of this article.

His questions:

- What regulatory authority concerning rates does the Ontario Energy Board wield over the IESO?
- What rates does it set?
- What is the Ontario Energy Board's role in the Fair Hydro Plan?

His deadline for the draft article is midday.

Thanks,
Mary Ellen